Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on June 20, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustees Joe Bartley and Michelle Landess were not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve June 6th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Patrick. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, and Mileham voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Library. They did receive the grant and would like to have a presentation.

Oliver Gaddis addressed the board concerning his Eagle Scout Project. He is ready to build. Trustee Charles asked him to supply them with the dimensions of the Gaga Ball Pit so the area can be cleared and leveled.

Old Business:

New Business:

Ordinance 22-12 was tabled until after Executive Session.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported that they will be getting approval for bid within the next two weeks with all six projects bidding. The Butler grant needs cubs completed before they can complete the work. He is meeting with Superintendent Lyons about Tranquilli Lane.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Lawley, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, reported that Mr. Rusciolelli inquired about the water extension. Mayor Rader said that they need EPA approval and funding.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$2900 to USDI for purchase of monitoring system and \$30/month for cellular service. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, and Mileham voted yes. He also requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, inquired about trash cans for parks and equipment boxes for Youth Baseball. Superintendent Lyons reported that trash cans are ordered, and he needs dimensions for equipment boxes.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance, and had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance, and had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader, reported that a date needs to be set for the 150th Anniversary of Riverton being incorporated and committees need to be formed to plan the festivities. He also reported that Baylee Runyon is the 2022 World Champion for Sorting, and the Village will recognize her at a future meeting.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:21 pm. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:44 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-12 An Ordinance Approving A Collective Bargaining Agreement With IBEW Local 51 effective July 1. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustee Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Patrick reported that at the end of the probationary period of Steve Kidd the board decided to go separate ways effective June 7.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, and Mileham voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____ Clerk